Princeton University  Plasma Physics Laboratory
James Forrestal Campus
P.O. Box CN17
Princeton, N.J. 08543

17 January 2006

Ms. Nancy Horton

Energy Industries of Ohio

6100 Oak Tree Boulevard, Suite 200
Independence, Ohio 44131

SUBJECT: Subcontract S005242-F
Disposition of Major Tool & Machine Initiated Request for Deviation
(RFD) No. 14-012

Dear Ms. Horton:

Attached for appropriate action is NCSX Project dispositioned Request for
Deviation No. 14-012F for Change in Tolerances for Type C Casting.

If there are any questions pertaining to this matter, | may be contacted at (609)
243-2441, telefax (609) 243-2021, or by e-mail Isutton@pppl.gov.

Regards,

b

Larry L. Sutton
enior Subcontract Administrator

Attachment: RFD No. 14-012 (4 pages)

cc. M. Tyrrell
B. Simmons
F. Malinowski
P. Heitzenroeder



NCS‘XV [z@ FD Number: 14-012 RFD Description: Change in Tolerances for

Type C Casting
Pare I

Initiator: Mike Griffin Organization: Major Tool

List of Impacted Documents: (Specification, MIT/QA Plan, SOW, drawing, etc.)
Drawing SE141-116

Cost Impact: (If none, so state)
None

Schedule Impact: (If none, so state)
None

Quality Impact: (If none, so state)
None

State Requirement Deviation is Requested For: (Specification, MIT/QA Plan, SOW,
drawing, etc.): Drawing SE141-116

Full Description of the Deviation Requested: (Use continuation pages, e-mails, letter,
sketches, etc. as needed and include amplifying information as appropriate to support deviation
request.):

Based on the MTM experience with the Type C-2 casting, request that the following
relaxation in tolerances:

. Increase profile of datums —E- and —D- flanges from .020” to .030”
‘2. Break down the .020 profile of the T section to the following:
a. Profile of top surface of T =.100”
b. Leave sides of T as profile of .010” per PPPL request.
. Increase profile below the VPI groove from .100” to .200”
. Increase true position of 96 holes in T section from .010” to .060”
. Increase true position of holes in —E- and —D- flanges from .010” to .060” and change
nominal hole size from 1.88” to 1.885” +/- .003”.
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These changes are based on experience with the C1 and C2 castings. NCSX has analyzed
the impact of these changes and determined that they are acceptable. Adopting these
changes will minimize time expenditures that were previously necessary to process repeated
NCR’s and will permit both NCSX and EIO to concentrate on more critical tolerances and
details.

Attachments:
1. MTM e-mail dated January 16, 2006, including C-2 tolerance assessment.
2. MTM clarifying e-mail dated January 17, 2006

Initiator Signature: _Mike Griffith Date: _January 16, 2006




From: Griffith, Mike [mgriffith@majortool.com]
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2006 2:33 PM

To: NKHFlowen@aol.com; royjratc-aol-com-offsite
Cc: Bowling, Kevin

Subject: Proposed changes to SE141-116 rev. 7

Attachments: Tolerance Assessment.xls
Nancy/Roy,
The attached document contains the data from our evaluation of the C2

inspection results. In summary, we are proposing the following
changes:

1. Increase profile of datums -E- and -D- flanges from .020” to .030”

2. Break down the .020 profile of the T section to the following: #2b Deleted

per e-mail

a. Profile of top surface of T = .100”

b. Profile of baseof T {short—legs—of the L= 050~ from Mike

C. Leave sides of T as profile of .010” per PPPL request. Griffiiﬁ on
3. Increase profile below the VPI groove from .100” to .200” Jan 177"

4. Increase true position of 96 holes in T section from .010” to .060”

w

Increase true position of holes in -E- and -D- flanges from .010” to
.060” and change nominal hole size from 1.88” to 1.885"” +/- .003”.

Mike Griffith

Major Tool and Machine, Inc
CFT Engineer

Tel: (317) 917-2612

Email: mgriffith@majortool.comn

Major Tool "*C" Tolerance Proposal
€2 Data Evaluntion

4 ults from CZ lns| IOR: " 5

S 3 BN B ENCE -
O Flange .02 - 001 to - 011 Pratite of .020)
Gatom -&- Flange 0.0:8 ~005%6 (o (141 Prolie of 020
Profile of T secthon
Top surface of T G.08¢ -~ 043 to D31 Piolie of D0 M =N
e of ¥ datun k. 6] 0.654 T01516.027__|Prohe ol DM =N |
o un -E- side 004 ~0i9310.0148 [P of J20 M =N
Side of T datum D-'sioe) D048 T0241t0 010 FroNe o] OUM =W | X
Byea 0 T datum -D- sk o044 0210 018 [Prolie of DM N . 0741 rofile
Dolum -E- Large Wing 0.024 -0121a 001 Profite af 125 No Change on C casts
Datun -&- Small Wing Q178 +001 o 064 __IProfuc of 125 0.003{P0 Change on G costing
Datum -D- Wing 0072 +01410 + 035  JProfile of 125 Na Change an C casl:
[Area below VP Groove 035 Prafie of 100 0,03] o
Inside of galurn -0- wing 0.033 +0261a + 033 [Profic of +.050 /- 100 |No Cha;gu (NAC)
Trug Postion of T holes 0.088 002 - .0d8 True Posibon of .010 0,076} ',
.060 T,P. and 1.896 4.
Teug Position of Datum -D- flange holgs 0.098 004 - 098 Troe: Fosthan of 010 0,088,003 Nominal Hole Siza
1080 T.P. and 1.885 /-
True Posiion of Datum -E- lange holes 0.032 020 - .062 True Posibon of 010 0.052].003 Nominal Hole Slxe

Mike Gnifith
1-16-2006 Poge taf 1



From: Griffith, Mike [mgriffith@majortool.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2006 2:14 PM

To: Phil Heitzenroceder; Bowling, Kevin; David E. Williamson; Bob
Simmons

Cc: Wayne T. Reiersen

Subject: RE: RFD-14-012

Phil,

It was my impression that the long sides of the “L” were the critical
areas. With that assumption, I broke out the two legs of the “L”
separately. If that is not something that you want to change we
certainly are fine with that. This again was an attempt to reduce the
number of rejections that needed to be reported and discussed.

If you still would like us to discuss this, please let me know.

Thanks.
Clarified that #2b in e-mail

Mike Griffith of Jan 16 can be deleted.

Major Tool and Machine, Inc

CFT Engineer
Tel: (317) 917-2612

From: Phil Heitzenroeder [mailto:pheitzen@pppl.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2006 1:55 PM

To: Bowling, Kevin; David E. Williamson; Bob Simmons; Griffith, Mike
Cc: Wayne T. Reiersen

Subject: FW: RFD-14-012

Kevin, Mike-

Dave questions why the profile of the base of the T is proposed to be
changed. Could we have a brief call at 3 to discuss? Please call in at
1-877-952-1506; passcode 833648. Thanks!

Phil

Mr. Philip Heitzenroeder

Head, Mechanical Engineering Division
Princeton Plasma Physics Laboratory
PO Box 451

Princeton, NJ 08543

Tel. 609-243-3043



NCSX RFD
Pars I

Number: 14-012

RFD Description: Change in Tolerances for
Type C Casting

RLM: Wayne Reiersen (Brad

Nelson on travel)

Organization: PPPL

Impact on Interfaces with Other WBS Elements/Items: (If none, so state): NONE except

WBAS 14

RIL.M Recommenda

tion:

Approve [_] Do Not Approve

Additional remarks: Type A and Type B casting drawings to be revised also.

Does this Change Impact Material Already Procured or Parts/Assemblies Already
Assembled/Manufactured using this Material: [] Yes [X] No

If “Yes”, what is the recommended disposition of this material/part/assembly?

RLM Signature:

Digitally signed by Wayne Reiersen

Date: 2006.01.17 16:13.48 -05'00"

H 3 = i =S, 0=
Wayne Reiersen e mmmn

Project Disposition:

[] Approved. No ECP required.

Approved. ECP

-042 assigned.

Digitally signed by Bob Simmons

Bob Simmons 2o iesmmescobs

Date: 2006.01.17 15:46:58 -0500"

NCSX Systems Engineering Support Manager

[] Not Approved. Reason(s) for disapproval:




